

SERFF Tracking Number: FDMC-125988867 State: Arkansas  
Filing Company: Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Co. State Tracking Number: 41370  
Company Tracking Number: TERM-AC-2009  
TOI: L04I Individual Life - Term Sub-TOI: L04I.403 Deposit Term - Single Life  
Product Name: TERM-AC-2009  
Project Name/Number: TERM-AC-2009/TERM-AC-2009

## Filing at a Glance

Company: Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Co.

Product Name: TERM-AC-2009

TOI: L04I Individual Life - Term

Sub-TOI: L04I.403 Deposit Term - Single Life

Filing Type: Form

SERFF Tr Num: FDMC-125988867 State: Arkansas

SERFF Status: Closed-Accepted State Tr Num: 41370

For Informational Purposes

Co Tr Num: TERM-AC-2009

Author: Nancy McManus

Date Submitted: 01/16/2009

State Status: Approved-Closed

Reviewer(s): Linda Bird

Disposition Date: 02/05/2009

Disposition Status: Accepted For

Informational Purposes

Implementation Date:

Implementation Date Requested: 04/01/2009

State Filing Description:

## General Information

Project Name: TERM-AC-2009

Project Number: TERM-AC-2009

Requested Filing Mode: File & Use

Explanation for Combination/Other:

Submission Type: New Submission

Overall Rate Impact:

Filing Status Changed: 02/05/2009

Deemer Date:

Submitted By: Nancy McManus

Filing Description:

Nancy P. McManus

Senior Legal Product Manager

Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Company

245 Summer Street – V5A

Boston, MA 02109

Status of Filing in Domicile: Not Filed

Date Approved in Domicile:

Domicile Status Comments:

Market Type: Individual

Group Market Size:

Group Market Type:

Explanation for Other Group Market Type:

State Status Changed: 01/22/2009

Created By: Nancy McManus

Corresponding Filing Tracking Number: TERM-AC-2009

January 16, 2009

SERFF Tracking Number: FDMC-125988867 State: Arkansas  
Filing Company: Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Co. State Tracking Number: 41370  
Company Tracking Number: TERM-AC-2009  
TOI: L041 Individual Life - Term Sub-TOI: L041.403 Deposit Term - Single Life  
Product Name: TERM-AC-2009  
Project Name/Number: TERM-AC-2009/TERM-AC-2009

Arkansas Insurance Department  
1200 West Third Street  
Little Rock, AR 72201-1904

Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Company  
NAIC: 93696 FEIN: 23-2164784

RE: TERM-AC-2009 Term Address Change Endorsement

Dear Commissioner:

I am writing on behalf of Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Company regarding the address change endorsement referenced above. Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Company ("FIL") is a Utah domiciled insurance company.

We expect to begin issuing the above captioned forms as of April 2009. This form does not contain any unusual or possibly controversial items from normal company or industry standards.

Endorsement form TERM-AC-2009 will replace TERM-AC-2005 which was approved by your department on March 11, 2005. The endorsement will be used to notify our existing and new term life insurance policyholders that our Term Life address has changed to P.O. Box 724507, Atlanta, GA 31139-2049.

If you have any questions or comments, please call me at (617) 392-1492.

Sincerely,

Nancy P. McManus  
Senior Legal Product Manager

Enclosures

## Company and Contact

### Filing Contact Information

Nancy McManus,  
82 Devonshire Street - V5A  
Boston, MA 02109

nancy.pecoraro.mcmanus@fmr.com  
617-392-1492 [Phone]

### Filing Company Information

SERFF Tracking Number: FDMC-125988867 State: Arkansas  
 Filing Company: Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Co. State Tracking Number: 41370  
 Company Tracking Number: TERM-AC-2009  
 TOI: L04I Individual Life - Term Sub-TOI: L04I.403 Deposit Term - Single Life  
 Product Name: TERM-AC-2009  
 Project Name/Number: TERM-AC-2009/TERM-AC-2009  
 Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Co. CoCode: 93696 State of Domicile: Utah  
 82 Devonshire St. Group Code: Company Type:  
 Boston, MA 02109 Group Name: State ID Number:  
 (617) 563-8561 ext. [Phone] FEIN Number: 23-2164784

-----  
**Filing Fees**

Fee Required? Yes  
 Fee Amount: \$20.00  
 Retaliatory? No  
 Fee Explanation: 1 form \* \$20 = \$20  
 Per Company: No

COMPANY	AMOUNT	DATE PROCESSED	TRANSACTION #
Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Co.	\$20.00	01/16/2009	25084733

SERFF Tracking Number: FDMC-125988867 State: Arkansas  
 Filing Company: Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Co. State Tracking Number: 41370  
 Company Tracking Number: TERM-AC-2009  
 TOI: L041 Individual Life - Term Sub-TOI: L041.403 Deposit Term - Single Life  
 Product Name: TERM-AC-2009  
 Project Name/Number: TERM-AC-2009/TERM-AC-2009

## Correspondence Summary

### Dispositions

Status	Created By	Created On	Date Submitted
Accepted For Informational Purposes	Linda Bird	02/05/2009	02/05/2009
Approved	Linda Bird	01/22/2009	01/22/2009

### Amendments

Schedule	Schedule Item Name	Created By	Created On	Date Submitted
Form	TERM-AC-2009	Nancy McManus	02/04/2009	02/04/2009
Supporting Document	TERM-AC-2009	Nancy McManus	02/04/2009	02/04/2009

### Filing Notes

Subject	Note Type	Created By	Created On	Date Submitted
Original Form	Note To Filer	Linda Bird	02/04/2009	02/04/2009
Original Form	Note To Reviewer	Nancy McManus	02/04/2009	02/04/2009

*SERFF Tracking Number:* FDMC-125988867      *State:* Arkansas  
*Filing Company:* Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Co.      *State Tracking Number:* 41370  
*Company Tracking Number:* TERM-AC-2009  
*TOI:* L04I Individual Life - Term      *Sub-TOI:* L04I.403 Deposit Term - Single Life  
*Product Name:* TERM-AC-2009  
*Project Name/Number:* TERM-AC-2009/TERM-AC-2009

## **Disposition**

Disposition Date: 02/05/2009

Implementation Date:

Status: Accepted For Informational Purposes

Comment: Typographical error has been corrected by the company to this previously approved Endorsement form TERM-AC-2009. A revised endorsement form has been attached.

Rate data does NOT apply to filing.

SERFF Tracking Number: FDMC-125988867 State: Arkansas  
 Filing Company: Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Co. State Tracking Number: 41370  
 Company Tracking Number: TERM-AC-2009  
 TOI: L04I Individual Life - Term Sub-TOI: L04I.403 Deposit Term - Single Life  
 Product Name: TERM-AC-2009  
 Project Name/Number: TERM-AC-2009/TERM-AC-2009

Schedule	Schedule Item	Schedule Item Status	Public Access
Supporting Document	Flesch Certification		No
Supporting Document	Application		No
Supporting Document	Life & Annuity - Acturial Memo		No
Supporting Document (revised)	TERM-AC-2009		Yes
Supporting Document	TERM-AC-2009	Replaced	Yes
Form (revised)	TERM-AC-2009		Yes
Form	TERM-AC-2009	Replaced	Yes

*SERFF Tracking Number:* FDMC-125988867      *State:* Arkansas  
*Filing Company:* Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Co.      *State Tracking Number:* 41370  
*Company Tracking Number:* TERM-AC-2009  
*TOI:* L04I Individual Life - Term      *Sub-TOI:* L04I.403 Deposit Term - Single Life  
*Product Name:* TERM-AC-2009  
*Project Name/Number:* TERM-AC-2009/TERM-AC-2009

## **Disposition**

Disposition Date: 01/22/2009

Implementation Date:

Status: Approved

Comment:

Rate data does NOT apply to filing.

SERFF Tracking Number: FDMC-125988867 State: Arkansas  
 Filing Company: Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Co. State Tracking Number: 41370  
 Company Tracking Number: TERM-AC-2009  
 TOI: L04I Individual Life - Term Sub-TOI: L04I.403 Deposit Term - Single Life  
 Product Name: TERM-AC-2009  
 Project Name/Number: TERM-AC-2009/TERM-AC-2009

Schedule	Schedule Item	Schedule Item Status	Public Access
Supporting Document	Flesch Certification		No
Supporting Document	Application		No
Supporting Document	Life & Annuity - Acturial Memo		No
Supporting Document (revised)	TERM-AC-2009		Yes
Supporting Document	TERM-AC-2009	Replaced	Yes
Form (revised)	TERM-AC-2009		Yes
Form	TERM-AC-2009	Replaced	Yes

SERFF Tracking Number: FDMC-125988867 State: Arkansas  
 Filing Company: Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Co. State Tracking Number: 41370  
 Company Tracking Number: TERM-AC-2009  
 TOI: L04I Individual Life - Term Sub-TOI: L04I.403 Deposit Term - Single Life  
 Product Name: TERM-AC-2009  
 Project Name/Number: TERM-AC-2009/TERM-AC-2009

**Amendment Letter**

Submitted Date: 02/04/2009

**Comments:**

Typo on original form.

**Changed Items:**

**Form Schedule Item Changes:**

**Form Schedule Item Changes:**

Form Number	Form Type	Form Name	Action	Form Action Other	Previous Filing #	Replaced Form #	Readability Score	Attachments
TERM-AC-2009	Policy/Contract/Fraternal Certificate: Amendment, Insert Page, Endorsement or Rider	TERM-AC-2009	Initial				50.000	(clean) FILI Endorsement - Term Life.pdf

**Supporting Document Schedule Item Changes:**

**User Added -Name: TERM-AC-2009**

Comment:

(marked) FILI Endorsement - Term Life.pdf

SERFF Tracking Number: FDMC-125988867 State: Arkansas  
Filing Company: Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Co. State Tracking Number: 41370  
Company Tracking Number: TERM-AC-2009  
TOI: L041 Individual Life - Term Sub-TOI: L041.403 Deposit Term - Single Life  
Product Name: TERM-AC-2009  
Project Name/Number: TERM-AC-2009/TERM-AC-2009

**Note To Filer**

**Created By:**

Linda Bird on 02/04/2009 03:32 PM

**Last Edited By:**

Linda Bird

**Submitted On:**

02/04/2009 03:32 PM

**Subject:**

Original Form

**Comments:**

The filing has been reopened in order for correction to be made on the original form that was submitted.

SERFF Tracking Number: FDMC-125988867 State: Arkansas  
Filing Company: Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Co. State Tracking Number: 41370  
Company Tracking Number: TERM-AC-2009  
TOI: L041 Individual Life - Term Sub-TOI: L041.403 Deposit Term - Single Life  
Product Name: TERM-AC-2009  
Project Name/Number: TERM-AC-2009/TERM-AC-2009

**Note To Reviewer**

**Created By:**

Nancy McManus on 02/04/2009 02:58 PM

**Last Edited By:**

Nancy McManus

**Submitted On:**

02/04/2009 02:59 PM

**Subject:**

Original Form

**Comments:**

Linda,

There was a typo on the original form that was submitted for approval (should say "its" and only says "is"). Is there any way this filing can be reopened so that the updated form may be reviewed?

Thank you,

Nancy P. McManus

SERFF Tracking Number: FDMC-125988867 State: Arkansas  
 Filing Company: Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Co. State Tracking Number: 41370  
 Company Tracking Number: TERM-AC-2009  
 TOI: L041 Individual Life - Term Sub-TOI: L041.403 Deposit Term - Single Life  
 Product Name: TERM-AC-2009  
 Project Name/Number: TERM-AC-2009/TERM-AC-2009

## Form Schedule

### Lead Form Number: POLA

Schedule Item Status	Form Number	Form Type	Form Name	Action	Action Specific Data	Readability	Attachment
	TERM-AC-2009	Policy/Contract/Fraternal Certificate: Amendment, Insert Page, Endorsement or Rider	TERM-AC-2009	Initial		50.000	(clean) FILI Endorsement - Term Life.pdf

**FIDELITY INVESTMENTS LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY**  
A Stock Life Insurance Company

**ENDORSEMENT**

This endorsement is part of the Contract. This endorsement updates the Term Life Insurance Service Center's address and is effective upon receipt. Attach this endorsement to your Contract. Notwithstanding any other provision in the Contract, requests to the Company are not effective until received at the address referenced below.

All communications to Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Company regarding term life insurance should be sent to:

Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Company  
Term Life  
Post Office Box 724507  
Atlanta, GA 31139-2049  
(888) 343-5433

Signed for the Company at its Executive Office, Boston, Massachusetts



Jon Skillman  
President



David J. Pearlman  
Secretary

SERFF Tracking Number: FDMC-125988867 State: Arkansas  
 Filing Company: Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Co. State Tracking Number: 41370  
 Company Tracking Number: TERM-AC-2009  
 TOI: L04I Individual Life - Term Sub-TOI: L04I.403 Deposit Term - Single Life  
 Product Name: TERM-AC-2009  
 Project Name/Number: TERM-AC-2009/TERM-AC-2009

## Supporting Document Schedules

		<b>Item Status:</b>	<b>Status Date:</b>
<b>Bypassed - Item:</b>	Flesch Certification		
<b>Bypass Reason:</b>	n/a		
<b>Comments:</b>			
		<b>Item Status:</b>	<b>Status Date:</b>
<b>Bypassed - Item:</b>	Application		
<b>Bypass Reason:</b>	n/a		
<b>Comments:</b>			
		<b>Item Status:</b>	<b>Status Date:</b>
<b>Bypassed - Item:</b>	Life & Annuity - Acturial Memo		
<b>Bypass Reason:</b>	n/a		
<b>Comments:</b>			
		<b>Item Status:</b>	<b>Status Date:</b>
<b>Satisfied - Item:</b>	TERM-AC-2009		
<b>Comments:</b>			
<b>Attachment:</b>			
(marked) FILI Endorsement - Term Life.pdf			

**FIDELITY INVESTMENTS LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY**  
A Stock Life Insurance Company

**ENDORSEMENT**

This endorsement is part of the Contract. This endorsement updates the Term Life Insurance Service Center's address and is effective upon receipt. Attach this endorsement to your Contract. Notwithstanding any other provision in the Contract, requests to the Company are not effective until received at the address referenced below.

All communications to Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Company regarding term life insurance should be sent to:

Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Company  
Term Life

[Post Office Box ~~724507~~]

[~~Atlanta, GA 31139-2049~~]

[~~(888) 343-5433~~]

Deleted: 290692

Deleted: Wethersfield, CT 06129-0692

Deleted: (888) 343-8376

Signed for the Company at its Executive Office, Boston, Massachusetts



[Jon Skillman]  
President



[David J. Pearlman]  
Secretary

Deleted: 2005

| TERM-AC-~~2009~~

SERFF Tracking Number: FDMC-125988867 State: Arkansas  
 Filing Company: Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Co. State Tracking Number: 41370  
 Company Tracking Number: TERM-AC-2009  
 TOI: L04I Individual Life - Term Sub-TOI: L04I.403 Deposit Term - Single Life  
 Product Name: TERM-AC-2009  
 Project Name/Number: TERM-AC-2009/TERM-AC-2009

## Superseded Schedule Items

Please note that all items on the following pages are items, which have been replaced by a newer version. The newest version is located with the appropriate schedule on previous pages. These items are in date order with most recent first.

Creation Date:	Schedule	Schedule Item Name	Replacement Creation Date	Attached Document(s)
01/14/2009	Form	TERM-AC-2009	02/04/2009	(clean) FILI Endorsement - Term Life.pdf (Superseded)
01/14/2009	Supporting Document	TERM-AC-2009	02/04/2009	(marked) FILI Endorsement - Term Life.pdf (Superseded)

**FIDELITY INVESTMENTS LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY**  
A Stock Life Insurance Company

**ENDORSEMENT**

This endorsement is part of the Contract. This endorsement updates the Term Life Insurance Service Center's address and is effective upon receipt. Attach this endorsement to your Contract. Notwithstanding any other provision in the Contract, requests to the Company are not effective until received at the address referenced below.

All communications to Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Company regarding term life insurance should be sent to:

Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Company  
Term Life  
Post Office Box 724507  
Atlanta, GA 31139-2049  
(888) 343-5433

Signed for the Company at its Executive Office, Boston, Massachusetts



Jon Skillman  
President



David J. Pearlman  
Secretary

**FIDELITY INVESTMENTS LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY**  
A Stock Life Insurance Company

**ENDORSEMENT**

This endorsement is part of the Contract. This endorsement updates the Term Life Insurance Service Center's address and is effective upon receipt. Attach this endorsement to your Contract. Notwithstanding any other provision in the Contract, requests to the Company are not effective until received at the address referenced below.

All communications to Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Company regarding term life insurance should be sent to:

Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Company  
Term Life

[Post Office Box ~~724507~~]

[~~Atlanta, GA 31139-2049~~]

[~~(888) 343-5433~~]

Deleted: 290692

Deleted: Wethersfield, CT 06129-0692

Deleted: (888) 343-8376

Signed for the Company at its Executive Office, Boston, Massachusetts



[Jon Skillman]  
President



[David J. Pearlman]  
Secretary

Deleted: 2005

| TERM-AC-~~2009~~